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Beth Petrich

From: townmanager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org>
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:26 AM
To: Beth Petrich
Subject: RE: Site Plan Revision : 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes)

Beth, 
 
Thank you for following up with Mr. Hughes. The site plan looks fine with me. Go ahead and submit the site plan to 
Environmental Health whenever you get a chance.  
 
Thanks, 
Snow Bowden 
 
 
Snow Bowden 
Town Manager 
Town of Erwin 
P.O. Box 459 
Erwin, NC 28339 
910-591-4200 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 
 
Pursuant to the Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public 
Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in 
response to it may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by anyone at any time. 
 
 
 

From: Beth Petrich [mailto:bpetrich@harnett.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:22 AM 
To: townmanager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: RE: Site Plan Revision : 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes) 
 
Good morning! 
 
The customer just got back with me so I’ve attached the newly updated site plan.  He said the setback to Old Stage is 26’.  I will go 
ahead and submit that revision to Environmental Health as soon as I get the OK from you. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Beth Petrich 
Central Permitting Tech 
910.893.7525 - opt 2 
Mail - P.O. Box 65 
Phys - 108 E Front Street Lillington, NC 27546 
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From: Beth Petrich  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 11:01 AM 
To: 'townmanager' <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: RE: Site Plan Revision : 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes) 
 
Snow, 
 
That sounds great.  I’ve called the customer to try and get that corner lot side setback.  Once I get it I’ll let you know! 
 
Thank you, 
 
Beth Petrich 
Central Permitting Tech 
910.893.7525 - opt 2 
Mail - P.O. Box 65 
Phys - 108 E Front Street Lillington, NC 27546 

 
 
 
 

From: townmanager [mailto:townmanager@erwin-nc.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2017 9:16 AM 
To: Beth Petrich <bpetrich@harnett.org> 
Subject: RE: Site Plan Revision : 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes) 
 
Beth, 
 
Thank you for sending the updated site plan, and checking in with the Town before any other steps were taken. The new 
site plan looks fine. Harnett County can go ahead and move forward with conducting a perk test for this property. The 
only thing I would like to see added to the site plan is the side setback for the left side (if you are looking at the house).  
 
Thanks, 
Snow Bowden 
 
 
Snow Bowden 
Town Manager 
Town of Erwin 
P.O. Box 459 
Erwin, NC 28339 
910-591-4200 
townmanager@erwin-nc.org 
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Pursuant to the Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) and North Carolina General Statutes Chapter 132, Public 
Records, this electronic mail message and any attachments hereto, as well as any electronic mail message(s) sent in 
response to it may be considered public record and as such subject to request and review by anyone at any time. 
 
 
 

From: Beth Petrich [mailto:bpetrich@harnett.org]  
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2017 8:56 AM 
To: townmanager <townmanager@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: FW: Site Plan Revision : 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes) 
 
 
 

From: Beth Petrich  
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 4:53 PM 
To: 'Snow Bowden' <SBowden@erwin-nc.org> 
Subject: Site Plan Revision : 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes) 
 
Hi Snow, 
 
This customer emailed me a new site plan today and since it is in the Town of Erwin I wanted to see if this new site plan was OK with 
you before I forwarded it on to Environmental. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Beth Petrich 
Central Permitting Tech 
910.893.7525 - opt 2 
Mail - P.O. Box 65 
Phys - 108 E Front Street Lillington, NC 27546 

 
 
 
 

From: Darren Hughes [mailto:darren@cbcdunn.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 4:31 PM 
To: Beth Petrich <bpetrich@harnett.org> 
Subject: 15 Pump Station Road Revision (Hughes) 
 
Hey Beth, 
 
Here is the revised site plan for 15 Pump Station Road in Erwin.  The house box size went from 71 x 73 to 61 x 66.  The 
distance from the back of the house to the back of the property was also incorrect on the original site plan.  Thanks for 
your assistance with this septic permit. 
 
Darren Hughes 
919 820 2459   


